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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Planning Commission 
 
FROM: Lee Plemel, Community Development Director 
 
DATE:  May 25, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: GM-18-071 – School District Comments – LATE MATERIAL ITEM 4.A 
 
Attached are comments from the Carson City School District regarding the Growth Management 
item on the Planning Commission agenda for May 30, 2018.  
 
The staff report submitted to the Planning Commission includes some information regarding 
historic school enrollment, including a chart. With updated information provided by the School 
District, staff noted that some of the values in the chart on page 9 of the staff report for high 
school enrollment are in error and do not match the data submitted by the school district. 
(Values for some years were too high in the chart in the staff report.) The following chart 
updates and expands on the chart in the staff report using the School District’s data provided in 
the attached comments letter.  
 

 
* Projected based on historical trends and 0.8% inflation factor for growth. 
Source: Carson City School District 
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